

From: John Logan

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: March 23, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

In further response to the inquiry regarding the ERP data, the application has been amended to revise the power levels to 2 watts and to update and revise the ERP metrics. Also provided are the ERP calculations for the ground transmitter and that of the aircraft. An attachment to the application has been submitted detailing this information.

Thank you for your courtesy and that of the agency who submitted the inquiry.